Submit your June report by Monday, July 15

Montana Teachers' Retirement System <TRS@announcements.mt.gov:
To Mon 7/1/2024 10632 AM

MEMO

To: TRS Employers

From: Molan Brilz, Accounting/Fiscal Manager, Montana Teachers' Retirement System
Date: July 1, 2024

Re: Submit Your June 2024 Wage & Contribution Report by July 15

Reporting Deadline

If you haven't yet submitted your wage and contribution report for June 2024, please do so by Monday, July 15 so TRS can
close out FY 2024 and determine each employer's net pension liability.

+ A TRS|memo|pdf) was distributed by email on June 4, 2024 with several additional reporting tips and deadlines.

Independent Contractor requirements

TRS sent a|follow-up bulletin| (pdf) by email on June 20, 2024 clarifying the new IC requirements.

s If your school district or organization will assert IC status for anyone working in a TRS-reportable paosition on or after
July 1, 2024, our is the place to start!

Direct any guestions about wage and contribution reporting to Nolan Brilz at (406) 444-3679 or by email at: NBrilz@mt.gow.

Thank you! We hope you all have a great summer.
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https://trs.mt.gov/trs-info/IndepContractorStatus
https://trs.mt.gov/miscellaneous/PdfFiles/Employers/Memos/M-3-0624_EOY_Reminders.pdf
https://trs.mt.gov/miscellaneous/PdfFiles/Employers/Memos/B-3-0624_Clarify_IC_requirements.pdf

